## CLINTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

The Board of Education special meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Board/Superintendent's Office located at 341 East Michigan Avenue, Clinton, Michigan, on Monday, November 5, 2018 by Kelly Schmidt, Board President. The pledge of allegiance was recited, followed by the reading of the District's Mission/Vision/Beliefs.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Clegg; Chad Erickson; Shirley Harris; Kelly Schmidt;

Monica VanTuyle; Kevin Ward; Dale Wingerd

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Jim Cracraft

Agenda Motion by Dale Wingerd to strike "Item VIII. New Hire –

Teacher Aide" from the agenda. Supported by Chad Erickson.

All aye; motion carried.

<u>Public Comment</u> There was no public comment.

New Hire – Special Education Crystal Blevins was recommended to fill the Special Education

teacher position.

Motion by Shirley Harris to hire Crystal Blevins as the new Special Education teacher for the 2018-2019 school year, realizing that final employment is contingent on receipt of acceptable certification documentation and satisfactory fingerprint and background checks. Supported by Dale

Wingerd. All aye; motion carried.

<u>New Hire - Custodian</u> Brandi Coffelt was recommended to fill the Custodian position.

Motion by Chad Erickson to hire Brandi Coffelt as the new Custodian for the 2018-2019 school year, realizing that final employment is contingent on receipt of acceptable certification documentation and satisfactory fingerprint and background checks. Supported by Kevin Ward. Roll Call Vote: Shirley Harris, Aye; Chad Erickson, Aye; Steve Clegg, Aye; Kelly Schmidt; Abstained (family); Dale Wingerd, Aye; Kevin Ward, Aye; Monica VanTuyle (family). Motion Passed on a 5-0 vote,

with two abstentions.

<u>Position Reinstatement</u> The Board was requested to consider reinstating a Middle

School Counselor position.

Motion by Steve Clegg to reinstate the Middle School Counselor position for the 2018-2019 school year. Supported by Dale Wingerd. All aye; motion carried.

## Position Reinstatement

The Board was requested to consider reinstating a Maintenance position.

Motion by Dale Wingerd to reinstate the Maintenance position for the 2018-2019 school year. Supported by Chad Erickson. All aye; motion carried.

## Coaching Assignments

The slate of winter coaching assignments was presented. The list included not only those hired by the district, but those hired by a third party contractor (\*), as well as volunteers. The Board approves only those hired directly the district; the others are for informational purposes only:

Wrestling Head Coach – Jeff Rolland\*, Assistant – Casey Randolph, JV – Dan Bergsma\*, MS – George Ames\*, MS Co-Assistants – Al Reginer & Troy Tomalak\*; Girls Varsity Basketball – Nito Ramos, JV – Allison Ruhl\*, MS – Sue Cornish\* & Steve DeGood; Boys Varsity Basketball – Jeremy Chavez\*, JV – Greg Dutton; MS – Steve DeGood & Hayden Craig; Competitive Cheer – Dawn Bolan\*.

Volunteers include: Boys Basketball – Travis Chrisman, Jake Brooks, Jake Diven; Cheer – Katrina Orlowski.

Motion by Dale Wingerd to approve the 2018-2019 winter coaching assignments as presented. Supported by Kevin Ward. All aye; motion carried.

**Public Comment** 

There was no public comment.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m.

Kevin Ward, Secretary